

Proposed Changes to CR-102 Proposed Rules

WAC 480-07-145 Filing documents in adjudicative proceedings.

\*\*\*\*

(6) Web portal, e-mail or fax transmission may be used to expedite the filing process(~~(, when authorized)~~).

\*\*\*\*

(b) *Where to send web portal or e-mail message or fax transmission.* Persons using the commission's records center web portal to submit filings electronically should access the following web page: [www.wutc.wa.gov/e-filing](http://www.wutc.wa.gov/e-filing) ~~www.wutc.wa.gov/e-filing~~ [www.utc.wa.gov/e-filing](http://www.utc.wa.gov/e-filing). All e-mail and fax transmissions made under this rule should be directed to the commission's records center. Courtesy or informational copies may be sent to other e-mail addresses for the presiding officer or other individual commission employees. When a person submits a document through the web portal, by e-mail or fax, the document should not be sent more than once except to cure transmission or receiving errors.

\*\*\*\*

WAC 480-07-904 Delegation of authority to the executive secretary to decide certain matters.

\*\*\*\*

(1) Requests ~~by telecommunications companies~~ for authorization of transfers of property ~~by telecommunications companies~~ under WAC 480-~~120-379143-120~~ (Transfers of property) or ~~determination~~ under WAC 480-143-180 (Disposal and determination of necessary and useful property) that property is not necessary or useful to perform public duties and may be disposed, limited to ~~applications for the disposal of~~ property that has a market value that ~~exceeds~~ does not exceed either one percent of the company's rate base, last established by commission order, or two hundred thousand dollars, whichever is greater.